



Brent J. Kanitz
Keller Williams North
3237 Platinum St NE
Grand Rapids, MI 49525
P: (616) 690-8322
Brent@CherylGrant.com
www.CherylGrant.com

Summary

Licensed Buyers' Representative for top-producing Cheryl Grant Real Estate Team at Keller Williams North. Results-oriented and client-focused. Prior to Real Estate, spent more than 12 years in Food Service Management, leading staff, maintaining and increasing profits and generating sales.

Accomplishments

- Team member on top producing Realtor Team in Midwest
- Team member on Angie's List Super Service Award Winning Team
- \$2.6 Million gross volume in 2017 was Top 20% amongst Keller Williams North Buyers' Agents

Experience

<i>Keller Williams North</i> Buyers Representative	<i>2016 to Present</i>
<i>Bar Louie, Grand Rapids, MI</i> General Manager	<i>2008 to 2016</i>
<i>Harper's Restaurant, East Lansing, MI</i> Assistant General Manager	<i>2004 to 2008</i>

Skills

- Negotiating, Problem-solving, Advising and Consulting
- Implementing, Coordinating and Monitoring systems
- Sales and Marketing
- Customer Service and Satisfaction
- Team Leadership and Mentoring

Education

Michigan State University
B.A., Digital Media Arts and Technology
Graduate Realtor Institute
Accredited Buyer's Representative

Community

St Paul the Apostle Parish